

WILTSHIRE POLICE



Police Headquarters
London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN
disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 23rd May 2024

Our ref: 2024-535

Reply contact name:

Dear XXXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 21st May 2024 regarding heritage crime.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by Team Performance at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

How many incidents of heritage crime have been reported to your force in the following calendar years: 2023, 2022 and 2021

Our response:

2022	Totals	6
	Arson not endangering life	1
	Criminal damage to a building - business and community (under £5000)	1
	Other criminal damage, other (under £5000)	3
	Theft if not classified elsewhere	1
2023	Totals	6
	Arson not endangering life	1
	Other criminal damage to a building - business and community (under £5000)	3
	Other criminal damage, other (under £5000)	2

Please note, this data has been obtained using our "Heritage" flag. This is not a mandatory flag and therefore the results may be unreliable.

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and been considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely,

Force Disclosure Decision Maker